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March 12, 2008

Mr. Stephen C. Spencer
Director — Regulatory Virginia
Verizon Virginia Inc.

600 East Main Street, Suite 1100
P. O. Box 27241

Richmond, Virginia 23219-2441

Dear Mr. Spencer:

This acknowledges receipt of your letter dated March 7, 2008, submitting the
proposed tariff pages and support documentation for determining that business BLETS
individual line service in the Chester, Midlothian, Richmond, and Sandston exchanges
meets the competitiveness test established by the Commission in its December 14, 2007
and February 1, 2008, Orders issued in Case No. PUC-2007-00008.

The pending 45 day Staff review of this filing is to be completed by Monday,
April 21, 2008, which is coincident with the effective date shown on the proposed tariff

pages.

Very truly yours,

Woxi o Q\)\,m vmrw@

Kathleen A. Cummings
cc: Steven J. Cronemeyer — Verizon
R. Chris Harris — Commission Staff
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